Beydler, Van

Subject: FW: October 9, 2019 Commission meeting agenda, packet, dress and tour details

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: October 9, 2019 Commission meeting agenda, packet, dress and tour details

Below is the link for the October 9, 2019, Commission meeting agenda, packet information and address to the MU
Forage Systems Research Center. We have been advised that you may want to use MU Forage Systems Research Center
to get directions on your cell phone’s mapping application. The link for the agenda, packet and address to MU Forage
Systems Research Center is under the October 9 heading https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/meetings.htm .

The dress for the meeting is casual (jeans are fine) since we will be going on a tour after the Commission meeting. Eric
Fuchs with the Missouri Rural Water Association has arranged for the Commission and others at the meeting to tour the
waste water facility at Brookfield and the water treatment facility at Marceline. If you have any questions, please let us
know.

Thank you!!
Soil & Water Conservation Program
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.

Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




